

Meeting #14-40
11/19/2021

**FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY
PANAMA CITY CAMPUS
FORTIETH STUDENT GOVERNMENT COUNCIL
MINUTES OF THE MEETING**

Meeting #14-40

11/19/2021

Call to Order: Pres. Garner called the meeting to order at 9:11 am

Pledge of Allegiance: Representative Long

Moment of Silence: President Garner

Roll Call of Members: President Garner

MEMBERS PRESENT: Tyler Tice, Raemi Creteur, Jaylah Edwards, Ethan Lewis, Isaiah Long, Makaila Wilson

MEMBERS ABSENT:

LATE: Cayla Walker

EXCUSED: Evan Fouquet, Zenovia Goss

LEFT EARLY:

UNEXCUSED:

LEAVE OF ABSENCE:

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: #14-40

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM MEETING #12-40

FACULTY/STAFF/AUDIENCE INTRODUCTIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Dan Nix:

Kayleigh Cosson: Apologized for not being in the meeting, and is resigning from her position with Student Affairs

Dr. Clark: apologized for being late, Student affairs is short staffed with resignations from staff. Asked David to chair staff search, with SGC officers. Dr. Clark can appoint someone to fill position without a search committee, that can later be posted as a positions. Dr Clark wants to appoint Lucy Rodriguez to the council of Student Engagement Coordinator. Not to bypass the search process, but to make sure work can get done. 100 students did a survey, and 38 students will be staying at Seminole Landing for Thanksgiving, dinner will be provided at Golden Courol. Wants to discuss Bay Town Trolley updates. Everything on 3rd floor of Baron building is being moved elsewhere, Grant funded departments (talent search, Estuary program), SGC will be moving to old book store office space. Counseling will have to move, and opening up at second position, has two interns from social work masters program. SGC moving most likely wont happen til next fall. Coffee Bar, Kenzie Collection. 2022 Tennent lease agreement is going through legal process for Seminole Landing. New Manger will be living in Seminole Landing. Be safe during Thanksgiving, and have a strong finish. Usage of Seminole Hall will increase when SGC moves to the Old Bookstore.

Alicia Barnes: SGC Payroll is accelerated, Dr. Clark want to speak to SGC

Dean Randy Hanna:

Brent Bookout- Spoke on HR coding of Student Engagement Coordinator

Meeting #14-40
11/19/2021

OFFICERS' REPORTS:

President Garner: Encourage students to use our student services; health services, Sandy Spear, Garnet and Go. Officers are working on big changes for Student Government positions, and will be involved for the next three weeks for this process. There will be other search committees that Representatives can be involved with. Tyler is scheduling committee chair meetings, but its hard to find a time to meet because of conflicting schedules.

Pro-Tempore Tice: SABA meeting at 2pm today, Keys to drink cooler are in President Garner's SGC mailbox, yields his time

Treasurer Walker: Excused absence, Working on Homecoming ordering and will be finalized, everything that has been ordered is in the process or has been ordered, Volleyball net ordered, Poster stand link will be sent to Kayleigh. FSU Tallahassee has denied Amazon orders.

OLD BUSINESS:

N/A

NEW BUSINESS:

Bill #14-40A - Interim SGC Advisor (Administrative OPS) Appointment – Pro Tempore Tice

Bill Passed by Roll Call Vote: Tyler Tice (yes), Cayla Walker(yes),Reami Creteur (yes), Jaliyah Edwards (yes), Ethan Lewis(yes), Isaiah Long (yes)

For the Good of the Order

Raemi Creteur: Campfire event has been canceled, looking into Seminole Landing hosting it later on or taking it off campus. Ethan and Raemi are working on Stressless week and planning for Spring semester. Getting events on calendar and working on purchasing over the break for Spring events. Needs more information about Grad Gala.

Jayliah Edwards: Meetings are at 5:30 on Thursday, and wants to know when meetings should be moved to. Edwards is moving her meetings an hour up, and canceling her next meeting. Raemi brought up moving meetings to Tuesdays.

Zenovia Goss: excused

Evan Fouquet: excused

Ethan Lewis: Stress-less 29- 3rd, Coffee and connect that Wednesday 8-11am, Raemi is hosting coloring book Tuesday 11am-2pm, Pajama Vibes Thursday 5-7pm, Campfire event is canceled. Looking into hosting smaller tables that week to give out free SGC swag. Food pantry wants to host a table. Makaila is interested in hosting an event for Stressless Week. Will not be hosting committee meeting next week. Purchased \$200 of snacks.

Isaiah Long: excited for Elections, and stressless week. Thankful for everyone's help.

Makaila Wilson: working with Ethan, Raemi, and Isaiah. Next Tuesdays meeting, will be canceled.

ADJOURNMENT: Pro – Tempore Tice moved for the meeting to adjourn at 10:20 AM. Motion was seconded.